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NATIONAL:. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CI6thR
POST OFFICE BOX 1234 Cra i g
BUCKEYE, ARIZONA 85326
Telephone: (623) 386-3909

September 27, 2002

Dennis D. Russell
Supervisory Investigator
U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth St. 6T50
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

SENT BY FAX AND BY U.S. MAIL

RE: GE Medical Systems/Saporito/4-1050-02-054; and
Adecco Technical/Saporito/4-1050-02-055

Dear Mr. Russell:

This serves to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated September 18, 2002,
regarding GE Medical Systems/Saporito/4-1050-02-054; and your letter dated September
18, 2002, regarding Adecco Technical/Saporito/4-1050-02-055.

Please be advised that the undersigned has acted to created a public organization
called the "National Environmental Protection Center" ("NEPC"), and continues research
to develop NEPC in to a nonprofit educational organization advocating the enforcement
of environmental laws and regulations under the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
("EPA"), the enforcement of nuclear safety under the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission ("NRC'), and the enforcement of "whistleblower" employee protection
provisions promulgated under 29 C.F.R. Part 24 and implemented under the Clean Air
Act ("CAA"), 42 U.S.C. 7622 (1988); the Toxic Substances Control Act ("TSCA"), 15
U.S.C. 2622 (1988); the Comprehensive Environmental Respdnse Compensation and
Liability Act ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 300j-9(i) (1988); the Safe Drinking Water Act
("SWDA"), 42 U.S.C. 6971 (1988); the Solid Waste Disposal Act ("SWDA"), 42 U.S.C.
6971 (1988); and the Energy Reorganization Act ("ERA"), 42 U.S.C. 5851 (1974) as
amended. In general, these provisions prohibit employers from retaliating against
employees who "blow the whistle" or otherwise engage in certain actions in furtherance
of the enforcement of environmental statues.



Thus, a central function of NEPC is to represent whistleblowers in U.S.
Department of Labor ("DOL") administrative proceedings under 29 C.F.R. Part 24, and
to provide such representation on a contingency fee basis with the intent to recovery costs
and fees through successful litigation of whistleblower complaints as provided under the
applicable statues. To this extent, NEPC respectfully requests that OSHA provide
permanent public notice of NEPC contact information on the DOL Internet site to
insure public awareness and in furtherance of environmental laws and regulations for
which the DOL is mandated and authorized under law to enforce as a matter of public
policy. Indeed, the primary goal of NEPC is to ensure whistleblower disclosure of
business operation in violation of environmental laws. Thus, NEPC's request to DOL
for Internet posting of contaci information is both proper and necessary on the part of
DOL as a matter of public policy.

With respect to the instant proceedings captioned above regarding GE Medical
Systems and Adecco Technical, please take official notice that NEPC has been duly
authorized by the undersigned, to represent the Complainant, in this case on a pro se
basis, but nonetheless acting as the Executive Director of NEPC. Therefore, please direct
all future correspondence in these proceedings to the attention of NEPC through its
Executive Director accordingly. Your cooperation on this point of reference is greatly
appreciated.

As you are aware, 29 C.F.R. part 24.4, (d)(l) directs that, within 30 days of
receipt of a complaint, the Assistant Secretary shall complete the investigation, determine
whether the alleged violation has occurred, and give notice of the determination. Mr.
Russell, your two letters regarding the undersigned's complaints against GE Medical
Systems and against Adecco Technical are dated September 18, 2002, and appear to infer
or imply that OSHA took receipt of said complaints on that date and that OSHA's
investigation in to the merits of said complaints is operable as of that date.

On September 26, 2002, your office was provided a copy by FAX transmission
and by U.S. Mail of a letter constructed by the undersigned to the OSHA Investigator
assigned to this proceeding, Mr. Clarence B. Kugler. In that communication, OSHA was
put on notice for a second, third, fourth, or fifth time via Mr. Kugler, that the law required
OSHA to complete its investigation of these complaints no later than September 28, 2002
as OSHA took receipt of the undersigned's first complaint on August 28, 2002.
Moreover, your September 1 8th, letters state that "... The investigator will be in touch
with you in the very near future...." Mr. Russell, you are certainly aware that Mr. Kugler
was assigned to investigate the merits of these complaints as df September 3, 2002.
Indeed, you were provided a copy of a letter sent to Mr. Kugler on September 3, 2002,
detailing a conversation that the undersigned had with Mr. Kugler regarding this
proceeding. Therefore, OSHA through the administrative functionof your office, is once
again requested to complete the OSHA investigation of my complaint(s) and provide the
undersigned a written determination of OSHA's findings no later than September 28,
2002, in accordance with the law.
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Your cooperation in this matter is both anticipated and appreciated.

Best regards,

Thomas Saporito
Executive Director
National Environmental Protection Center

CC: Secretary, U.S. Department of Labor
Inspector General, U.S. Department of Labor
Hon. George W. Bush, President of the United States of America
Executive Director, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADINISTRATION

Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth St. 6T50
Atlanta, GA 30303
Telephone: (404) 562-2262
FAX: (404) 562-2295

September 18, 2002

Thomas Saporito
P. O. Box 1234
Buckeye, AZ 85326-

Re: GE Medical Systems/Saporito/4-1050-02-054

Dear Mr/Ms. Saporito:

This will acknowledge receipt of your complaint against GE Medical Systems alleging a violation of Section
322(a)(1-3) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C 7622 and Section 23(a)(1-3) of the Toxic Substances Control
Act, 15 U.S.C 2622. Your complaint was received in this office on 914/2002. In accordance with the Secretary's
Order 3-2000, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration has been delegated authority in this matter.

The Act requires the Secretary of Labor to notify the party named in the complaint about the filing of the complaint
and to conduct an investigation into the alleged violations. I am providing the named party with a copy of your
complaint and information concerning the Occupational Safety and Health Administration's responsibilities under
the law. I have enclosed a copy of the pertinent section of the Act and a copy of the regulations, 29 CFR Part 24, for
your information.

This case has been assigned to the investigator noted below, and you are requested to direct all communications and
materials associated with this matter to the investigator. The investigator will be in touch with you in the very near
future. Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Clarence Kugler, Regional Investigator
US-DOLIOSHA - Ft. Lauderdale Area Office
8040 Peters Rd. - Building H-1 00
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324-4029
(954) 424-0242 x15 FAX (954) 424-3073

Sincerely,

f,Dennis D. Russell
Supervisory Investigator

Enclosure



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth St. 6T50
Atlanta, GA 30303
Telephone: (404) 562-2262
FAX: (404) 562-2295

September 18, 2002

Thomas Saporito
P. 0. Box 1234
Buckeye, AR 85326-

Re: Adecco Technical/Saporito/4-1050-02-055

Dear MrJMs. Saporito:

This will acknowledge receipt of your complaint against Adecco Technical alleging a violation of Section
322(a)(1-3) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C 7622 and Section 23(a)(1-3) of the Toxic Substances Control
Act, 15 U.S.C 2622. Your complaint was received in this office on 9/4/2002. In accordance with the Secretary's
Order 3-2000, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration has been delegated authority in this matter.

The Act requires the Secretary of Labor to notify the party named in the complaint about the filing of the complaint
and to conduct an investigation into the alleged violations. I am providing the named party with a copy of your
complaint and information concerning the Occupational Safety and Health Admrinistration's responsibilities under
the law. I have enclosed a copy of the pertinent section of the Act and a copy of the regulations, 29 CFR Part 24, for
your information.

This case has been assigned to the investigator noted below, and you are requested to direct all communications and
materials associated with this matter to the investigator. The investigator will be in touch with you in the very near
future. Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Clarence Kugler, Regional Investigator
US-DOTJOSHA - Ft. Lauderdale Area Office
8040 Peters Rd. - Building H-100
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324-4029
(954) 424-0242 x15 FAX (954) 424-3073

Sincerely,

jjDennis D. Russell
Supervisory Investigator

Enclosure


